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Luis Igiesias
From: corphelp [corphelp@dos.state. fl.us]
Sent: . Tuesday, October 13, 2009 11:46 AM
To: Luis Iglesias
Subject: RE: LLC AMENDMENTS - CHANGE OF PRINCIPAL ADDRESS, MAILING ADDRESS,

MANAGER/MEMBER DETAIL ADDRESS

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recefved fram our staff. The Florida Department of State vatues
your feadback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your
participation. ROS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Luis Iglesias [mailto:lvis@themortgroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 11:11 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: FW: LLC AMENDMENTS - CHANGE OF PRINCIPAL ADDRESS, MAILING ADDRESS, MANAGER/MEMBER DETAIL
ADDRESS

Importance: High

Original e-mail was sent last Thursday, please look at e-mail below. Can you please confirm that you have received this
e-mail. Thank you.

To whom it may concern,

I would like to make the following amendments 1o my LLC {principal address, mailing address, and manager/member
detail address). ‘

LLC AMMENDMENTS ( CHANGE OF BUSINESS ADDRESS)

(CURRENT PRINCIPAL & MAILING ADDRESS)
The Mortgage Group, LLC

429 Lenox Avenue, Suite 4C19

Miami Beach, FL 3319

Document Number - LO7000069480

FEI/EIN NUMBER - 510546102

(NEW PRINCIPAL & MAILING ADDRESS)
2501 N.W. 74™ Avenue
Miami, FL 33122

(NEW MANAGER/MEMBER DETAIL ADDRESS)
2501 N.W. 74" Avenue



